LEAD MEMBER FOR TRANSPORT AND ENVIRONMENT

DECISIONS to be made by the Lead Member for Transport and Environment,

East Sussex
County Council

S

Councillor Claire Dowling

MONDAY, 11 APRIL 2022 AT 10.00 AM

COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNTY HALL, LEWES

AGENDA

1. Decisions made by the Lead Cabinet Member on 14 March 2022 (Pages 3 - 12)

2. Disclosure of Interests
Disclosure by all Members present of personal interests in matters on the agenda, the
nature of any interest and whether the Members regard the interest as prejudicial under
the terms of the Code of Conduct.

3. Urgent items
Notification of any items which the Lead Member considers urgent and proposes to take
at the appropriate part of the agenda.

4. Polegate High Street Movement and Access Improvements and 20mph scheme
(Pages 13 - 68)
Report by the Director of Communities, Economy and Transport

5. Any urgent items previously notified under agenda item 3

PHILIP BAKER

Assistant Chief Executive
County Hall, St Anne’s Crescent
LEWES BN7 1UE 1 April 2022

Contact Sophie Webb, Democratic Services Officer
01273 337495
Email: sophie.webb@eastsussex.qov.uk

eastsussex.gov.uk


mailto:sophie.webb@eastsussex.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

LEAD MEMBER FOR TRANSPORT AND ENVIRONMENT

DECISIONS made by the Lead Member for Transport and Environment, Councillor Claire
Dowling, on 14 March 2022 at Committee Room, County Hall, Lewes

Councillor Matthew Beaver spoke on items 8 (see minute 56)

Councillor Godfrey Daniel spoke on items 4 and 9 (see minutes 52 and 57)
Councillor Julia Hilton spoke on item 4 (see minute 52)

Councillor lan Hollidge spoke on items 4 and 8 (see minutes 52 and 56)
Councillor Matthew Milligan spoke on item 5 (see minute 53)

Councillor Steve Murphy spoke on items 4, 7 and 8 (see minutes 52, 55 and 56)
Councillor Peter Pragnell spoke on item 4 (see minute 52)

Councillor Stephen Shing spoke on items 7 and 8 (see minutes 55 and 56)
Councillor Colin Swansborough spoke on item 8 (see minute 56)

Councillor John Ungar spoke on item 6 (see minute 54)

48. DECISIONS MADE BY THE LEAD CABINET MEMBER ON 21 FEBRUARY 2022

48.1 The Lead Member approved as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 21
February 2022.

49. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

49.1 Councillor Godfrey Daniel declared a personal interest in item 4 as a resident living in
close proximity to Alexandra Park. He did not consider this to be prejudicial.

49.2 Councillor lan Hollidge declared a personal interest in item 4 as a member of a cycling
group in Bexhill. He did not consider this to be prejudicial.

49.3 Councillor Julia Hilton declared a personal interest in item 4 as a trustee of Hastings
Greenway Trust. She did not consider this to be prejudicial.

49.4  Councillor Shing declared a personal interest in item 8 as a resident of Coppice Avenue.
He did not consider this to be prejudicial.

Page 3



50. URGENT ITEMS

50.1 There were no urgent items.

51. REPORTS

51.1 Reports referred to in the minutes below are contained in the minute book.

52. ALEXANDRA PARK SHARED PEDESTRIAN AND CYCLE ROUTE, HASTINGS

52.1 The Lead Member considered a report by the Director of Communities, Economy and
Transport together with written comments by Councillor Sorrell Marlow-Eastwood submitted
prior to the meeting.

52.2 Mr David Taylor, the Lead Petitioner for the petition calling on the County Council to
remove their support for a shared cycle / pedestrian pathway through Alexandra Park, spoke to
highlight safety and enforcement concerns.

52.3 Mr lan Sier, the Lead Petitioner for the petition calling on the County Council to continue
with the route construction when the reference to the Secretary of State has been resolved,
spoke to highlight the importance of the route in terms of the overall walking and cycling network
in Hastings.

DECISIONS
52.4 The Lead Member RESOLVED to:

(1) Advise the petitioners that the separate requests ‘to remove the proposed section of the
shared pedestrian and cycling route from the lower section of Alexandra Park’ and for ‘East
Sussex County Council to Support the Cycleway and Walking & Cycling 'Greenway' link through
Alexandra Park’ have been considered; and

(2) As the proposed shared pedestrian and cycle route running through Alexandra Park meets
the wider County Council objectives as set out in section 1 of the report, and that the proposed
route has historically been subject to public and stakeholder consultation, further design review,
road safety audits and an Equality Impact Assessment, the proposal will progress to
implementation as part of the Capital Programme for Transport Improvements 2022/23.

REASONS
52.5 The 2014 Hastings Cycling Strategy and latterly the East Sussex Local Cycling and

Walking Infrastructure Plan, approved in September 2020, identifies the route through
Alexandra Park as a priority for delivery and an integral part of a network of cycle routes for the

Page 4



town, linking to the proposed route between Silverhill and Queensway in western Hastings and
future eastern routes to the Hastings town centre and seafront as well as Conquest hospital.

52.6 Following Lead Member approval in June 2018 to progress the scheme to detailed
design and construction, there has been significant and careful consideration given to ensuring
any potential risks to pedestrians and cyclists using the proposed cycle route through both the
Upper and Lower sections of Alexandra Park are mitigated and incorporated into the design of
the scheme. This process has included independent road safety audits at preliminary and
detailed design stages to consider the overall safety of the scheme, and identify any
recommended changes, as well as assessing the equalities impacts of the scheme on those
groups with protected characteristics. Throughout this process, Hastings Borough Council have
remained supportive of the scheme and have agreed to monitor the operation of the route
through the park, educate users and where necessary undertake enforcement. Officers agreed
to explore a Service Level Agreement with Hastings Borough Council regarding resources for
enforcement.

52.7 Despite looking at alternative on road routes, which have been discounted for technical
feasibility reasons, the recommended route through the lower section of Alexandra Park
remains the most practicable solution for providing for cyclists in this part of Hastings and would
support the Council’s strategies and objectives relating to reducing carbon emissions,
supporting economic recovery and growth, and improving health and wellbeing.

52.8 The County Council will progress with the delivery of the proposal as per the current
alignment, through both the Upper and Lower sections of Alexandra Park, subject to the
outcome of the Hastings Borough Council Byelaw consultation in June 2022.

53. PETITION RECOMMENDING A REVIEW OF THE SPEED LIMITS AND SAFER
CROSSING SOLUTIONS ON THE A272 STATION ROAD BETWEEN NORTH CHAILEY AND
NEWICK

53.1 The Lead Member considered a report by the Director of Communities, Economy and
Transport.

53.2 Councillor Matthew Milligan as the local member spoke on behalf of the Lead Petitioner
for the petition calling on the County Council to review the speed limits and safer crossing
solutions on the A272, North Chailey. He highlighted the impact of recent housing developments
on road safety in the area.

DECISIONS

53.3 The Lead Member RESOLVED to advise the petitioner that:

(1) An investigation into a lower speed limit on the A272 between North Chailey and Newick is
not a priority for the County Council at the present time;

(2) A scheme to introduce safer crossing solutions does not meet the benchmark score for
consideration within a future capital programme; and

Page 5



(3) The petitioners may wish to contact Chailey Parish Council to determine their interest in a
Feasibility Study and possible community funded measures through the Community Match
scheme.

REASONS

53.4 The resources that are available for road safety are limited and priority must be given to
those locations with a history of personal injury crashes. There have not been any personal
injury crashes reported to the Police in the latest available three-year period (01/01/2019 to
31/12/2021) within the extent of the 50mph speed limit on the A272 Station Road. There have
been three slight personal injury crashes within the extent of the 40mph speed limit in the same
time period.

53.5 Previous assessments of the ‘A’ and ‘B’ class road network in the County, including the
most recent Speed Management Programme, have also not identified the A272 between North
Chailey and Newick as being a priority for further investigation.

54. PETITION - REQUEST TO UPGRADE PEDESTRIAN CROSSING FACILITIES IN OLD
TOWN, EASTBOURNE

54.1 The Lead Member considered a report by the Director of Communities, Economy and
Transport.

54.2  Councillor John Ungar, the Lead Petitioner for the petition calling on the County Council
to upgrade the zebra crossing on Church Street, Eastbourne to a Pelican Crossing and install a
pedestrian phase on the traffic lights at the junction with Summerdown Road, Church Street,
Victoria Drive and East Dean Road, Eastbourne, spoke to highlight safety concerns at this
junction with particular regard to children using the crossing.

DECISIONS
54.3 The Lead Member RESOLVED to advise the petitioners that:

(1) The implementation of an upgrade of the existing zebra crossing in Church Street,
Eastbourne, to a signalised crossing, is not presently a priority for funding through the County
Council’'s 2022/23 capital programme for local transport improvements; and

(2) The introduction of pedestrian crossing phases at the Summerdown Road/A259 Church
Street/Victoria Drive/East Dean Road signalised crossroads in the Old Town area of Eastbourne
is not presently a priority for funding through the County Council’'s 2022/23 capital programme
for local transport improvements.

REASONS

54.4  The requests for pedestrian improvements at the Church Street zebra crossing and the
Summerdown Road/A259 Church Street/Victoria Drive/A259 East Dean Road signalised
crossroads in Eastbourne Old Town have been assessed using the County Council’'s scheme
prioritisation process for local transport improvements. Whilst both have been identified as
schemes for potential inclusion in the capital programme for local transport improvements
through the assessment process, their ranking relative to other schemes within the prioritised

Page 6



list means they have not been considered for inclusion in the 2022/23 programme. Both
requests will continue to be retained on record for possible inclusion in a future year’s
programme.

54.5 The two scheme requests for pedestrian improvements in Eastbourne Old Town are not
presently high priorities for the allocation of County Council funding in the 2022/23 capital
programme for local transport improvements.

55. EAST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL MAJOR ROAD NETWORK A22 OUTLINE
BUSINESS CASE SUBMISSION

55.1 The Lead Member considered a report by the Director of Communities, Economy and
Transport.

DECISIONS
55.2 The Lead Member RESOLVED to:

(1) Note the proposals for the A22 corridor in Hailsham and Stone Cross to support the delivery
of housing and employment growth in the Eastbourne/South Wealden area;

(2) Note the outcome of the stakeholder and public consultation held in summer 2021 on the
proposals which will help shape the next design phase for these schemes;

(3) Approve the progression of the A22 corridor proposals to detailed design; and

(4) Approve the submission of an outline business case seeking £29.2m of Major Road Network
funding to Government at the end of March 2022, and delegate authority to the Director of
Communities, Economy and Transport, in consultation with the Chief Finance Officer, to agree
the final content of the Outline Business Case.

REASONS

55.3 As part of the Major Road Network (MRN), the A22 corridor performs a key function in
supporting the economic connectivity of our county. With the existing and planned growth in the
south Wealden and Eastbourne area at the southern end of the corridor, there is an identified
need to ensure that the A22 continues to provide its existing functionality by supporting the
additional housing coming forward in the area through the respective Local Plans for
Eastbourne and Wealden as well as enabling access to existing and new jobs as well as leisure
and shopping.

55.4 A package of improvements has been identified for five junctions on the A22 corridor in
Hailsham and Stone Cross as necessary to support the planned and future growth in the south
Wealden area. The proposed junction improvements were subject to a stakeholder and public
consultation in summer 2021. Whilst there was a level of support for the proposals, there were
some concerns raised in relation to the potential level of congestion at these junctions in the
future, especially by introducing traffic signals at some to manage the traffic, and the impacts of
construction. However, without these improvements traffic in the area would increasingly
experience longer journey times, increased queuing and there would be a reduction in the

Page 7



network’s efficiency to accommodate the planned housing and employment development. The
detailed comments made at the consultation will help to shape the development of the schemes.

55.5 The consultation analysis also highlighted the need to develop a further package of
sustainable transport measures for the area over and above the walking, cycling and public
transport improvements already included in the proposals. The further package of sustainable
transport improvements are currently being developed in more detail and will be subject to local
public consultation.

55.6 These junction improvements are part of the package of basic need transport
infrastructure requirements identified in our Capital Strategy as necessary to support the
delivery of growth allocated in Local Plans across the county, which would principally need to be
funded by Development Contributions, including the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL), and
external funding sources.

55.7 As one of Transport for the South East's 10 MRN priority schemes across their
geography, £29.2m of MRN funding is being sought from Government for the A22 Corridor
junction improvements through the development of an Outline Business Case, with a further
15% local contribution of £5.2m coming from development contributions. The Outline Business
Case seeking MRN funding will be submitted to Government at the end of March 2022 and
authority is delegated to the Director of Communities, Economy and Transport, in consultation
with the Chief Finance Officer, to agree the final content of the business case.

56. CAPITAL PROGRAMME FOR LOCAL TRANSPORT IMPROVEMENTS 2022/23

56.1 The Lead Member considered a report by the Director of Communities, Economy and
Transport.

DECISIONS
56.2 The Lead Member RESOLVED to:

(1) Agree the programme of local transport improvements for 2022/23 set out in Appendix 1 to
the report; and

(2) Agree the allocation of County Council capital funding, development contributions and Local
Growth Fund monies towards specific improvements identified in the 2022/23 Programme.

REASONS

56.3 The draft capital 2022/23 programme of local transport improvements represents a
balanced programme of improvements which will help deliver not only the objectives of the
County Council’s Local Transport Plan but also contribute to achieving broader corporate
objectives of reducing carbon emissions, support economic recovery and growth, and health
and wellbeing.

56.4 The funding approved by County Council, development contributions and Local Growth

Fund monies identified to support the programme of local transport improvements for 2022/23
will be allocated to the programme of schemes set out in Appendix 1 of the report.

Page 8



57. DEVONSHIRE ROAD/HAVELOCK ROAD/CORNWALLIS TERRACE/STATION
APPROACH CROSSROADS, HASTINGS - PEDESTRIAN CROSSING IMPROVEMENTS

57.1 The Lead Member considered a report by the Director of Communities, Economy and
Transport.

DECISIONS
57.2 The Lead Member RESOLVED to:

(1) Note the responses to the stakeholder consultation and public information exercise set out in
the report;

(2) Approve the proposed changes, as set out in Appendix 1 of the report, to the pedestrian
crossing facilities at the crossroads of Station Approach / Devonshire Road / Havelock Road /
Cornwallis Terrace to improve pedestrian accessibility from Hastings station to the town centre;
and

(3) Agree that the Devonshire Road / Havelock Road / Cornwallis Terrace / Station Approach
scheme be taken forward to detailed design and construction in 2022/23.

REASONS

57.3 Improvements to the pedestrian crossing facilities at the Devonshire Road crossroads
and crossing outside Hastings station will improve accessibility between the station and East
Sussex College Hastings campus with the town centre and seafront. This will encourage more
active travel, contributing towards the County Council’s commitment of net zero carbon
emissions by 2050 and the Government’s decarbonising transport agenda.

57.4 No objections have been received to the proposals following the stakeholder
consultation and public information letter exercise although requests for additional provisions
have been received which will be considered and incorporated where possible as part of the
detailed design. The scheme will progresses to detailed design and construction for delivery
through the 2022/23 capital programme of local transport improvements utilising Local Growth
funding allocated to the Hastings and Bexhill Movement and Access Package.

58. FORMATION OF A SOUTH EAST COAST PATH NATIONAL TRAIL PARTNERSHIP

58.1 The Lead Member considered a report by the Director of Communities, Economy and
Transport.

DECISIONS
58.2 The Lead Member RESOLVED to:

(1) Approve the establishment of a National Trail Partnership to manage the South-East
England Coast Path; and

Page 9



(2) Delegate authority to the Director of Communities, Economy and Transport to approve any
related Inter Authority Agreement in conjunction with the Assistant Chief Executive and the
appointment of an appropriate officer to the Partnership.

REASONS

58.3 Natural England is working with local Access Authorities, which includes ESCC, to
deliver the England Coast Path. Their preferred model is a strategic trail partnership, which
enables them to provide an additional 40% funding for trail management.

58.4 The proposed partnership members all share the view that the five authorities need to
work together to manage the 250-mile London to Brighton stretch, running from Medway to
Shoreham. This will achieve economies of scale and should allow a pooling of the NE funding,
which is relatively small-scale on an individual authority basis.

58.5 The Trail Partnership will consist of a relevant officer from each respective Access
Authority.

59. EASTBOURNE LEVELLING UP FUND — GRANT AGREEMENT WITH EASTBOURNE
BOROUGH COUNCIL

59.1 The Lead Member considered a report by the Director of Communities, Economy and
Transport.

DECISIONS
59.2 The Lead Member RESOLVED to:

(1) Approve East Sussex County Council, as the scheme delivery partner, entering into a grant
funding agreement with Eastbourne Borough Council in relation to the £4.74m of Levelling Up
funding allocated for the delivery of the Victoria Place pedestrianisation of Terminus Road: and

(2) Delegate authority to the Director of Communities, Economy and Transport, in consultation
with the Chief Finance Officer and Assistant Chief Executive, to negotiate and agree the terms
of the grant funding agreement between Eastbourne Borough Council and East Sussex County
Council.

REASONS

59.3 In October 2021, Eastbourne Borough Council successfully secured £19.85m from the
Government’s Levelling Up Fund for its ‘Linking Town Centre Regeneration with a
‘Strengthened Visitor Economy @ Victoria Place and @Towner’ proposal. This included £4.74m
for the delivery of the Victoria Place pedestrianisation of Terminus Road. The scheme builds on
the existing investment the County Council has made using Local Growth Fund and other
funding sources in the Eastbourne Town Centre Movement & Access Package and represents
an opportunity to sustainably upgrade this section of the town centre by creating more space,
priority and accessibility for pedestrians, as well as providing a clear and inviting pedestrian
route between the Town Centre to the Seafront.

Page 10



59.4 The County Council, acting as the scheme delivery body, will be required to enter into a
grant funding agreement with Eastbourne Borough Council to defray the Victoria Place funding
allocation to the County Council to progress the consultation, detailed design and construction

by the end of the LUF funding period of March 2024.

60. MEMBER REPRESENTATION ON THE BOARD OF THE COMBE VALLEY
COUNTRYSIDE PARK COMMUNITY INTEREST COMPANY

60.1 The Lead Member considered a report by the Director of Communities, Economy and
Transport.

DECISIONS
60.2 The Lead Member RESOLVED to:

(1) Consider the changes to Local Authority Member representation on the Combe Valley
Countryside Park Community Interest Company; and

(2) Support the proposed changes to Local Authority Member representation.
REASONS

60.3 To enable wider stakeholder representation on the Board and be a more efficient use of
Councillor time.

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Report to: Lead Member for Transport and Environment

Date of Meeting: 11 April 2022
By: Director of Communities, Economy and Transport

Title: Polegate High Street Movement and Access Improvements and 20mph
speed limit scheme

Purpose: To consider the results of the public consultation on the proposed
Movement and Access improvements along Polegate High Street, including
the introduction of a 20mph speed limit, and how the scheme will be taken
forward

RECOMMENDATION: The Lead Member is recommended to:

(1) Note the results of the public consultation on the movement and access improvements
along Polegate High Street, including the introduction of a 20mph speed limit, bus
stop and footway improvements; and

(2) Agree that the scheme is taken forward to detailed design and construction as part of
the 2022/23 Capital Programme for Local Transport Improvements, subject to any
delivery risks and delays arising from the current COVID-19 pandemic

1. Background Information

1.1 East Sussex County Council (ESCC) is promoting measures to improve movement and
access along Polegate High Street. The proposals include reducing the existing 30mph speed limit
along the whole of the High Street to 20mph, footway improvements and upgrades to existing bus
stops.

1.2 The preliminary design has been developed using funds from the County Council’s capital
programme for local transport improvements. The design seeks to improve the environment for
vulnerable users using the High Street and encourage a shift towards more sustainable modes of
transport.

1.3 The scheme will significantly contribute to the County Council’s priorities relating to climate
change, economic growth and recovery, health and wellbeing.

2. Supporting Information
2.1 The proposals for Polegate High Street, as shown on the plan at Appendix 1, comprise:

e The introduction of a 20mph speed limit along the High Street between the Station
Road/Hailsham Road mini-roundabout to the Wannock Road/A2270 signalised junction near
the Horse & Groom Public House

e Localised footway widening where practicable within the highway boundary

¢ The introduction of dropped kerbs and tactile paving on side roads along the length of the
High Street

e Localised footway resurfacing

2.2 The scheme will be delivered using development contributions secured towards local
transport improvements in the Polegate area.

Page 13



Stakeholder and Public Consultation

2.3 Informal consultation was undertaken with key stakeholders in November 2020, including
emergency services, local cycle groups, Network Rail, disability groups, bus operators, County
Councillors, District and Town Councillors. Comments on the proposals were received from Sussex
Police and from Network Rail, because of the proximity of the full barrier level crossing in the town
centre. The comments received helped to shape the scheme design.

2.4 Public consultation on the proposals was undertaken between 1 and 26 November 2021.
Due to Covid restrictions, the consultation process was undertaken online via the County Council’s
consultation hub. The design proposals themselves were accompanied by a questionnaire which
included open questions to encourage qualitative feedback. Leaflets about the consultation were
distributed to over 6,000 properties in the vicinity of the proposed improvements.

Consultation responses

2.5 A total of 104 responses were received equating to a 1.7% response rate, which is low for a
public consultation. A breakdown of the number of responses and the level of support received is
shown below:

Scheme Name Responses Support Oppose Don’t know /
received no preference
Polegate High Street 104 59 (56.7%) 33 (31.7%) 12 (11.6%)

2.6 In the comments provided alongside the consultation responses, some respondents felt that
the proposals would improve the town centre for residents, visitors and businesses and believed that
the improvements would help the County Council achieve their stated objectives. The stakeholder
and public consultations also raised, however, a humber of issues about the proposals. These
include:

e there is no, specific speeding problem along the High Street as vehicles are regularly
delayed by the level crossing. The proposed speed reduction does not appear to be
necessary

e inconsiderate parking along the High Street needs to be addressed and existing parking
restrictions need to be policed. Many the of comments referred to problems caused by
vehicles being parked on footways; the 20mph limit should be extended to encompass a
wider area of Polegate, including the side roads

e vehicle speeds needed better policing

¢ Automatic Number Plate Recognition (ANPR) and / or speed cameras should be introduced
to the High Street

e the scheme offers no significant benefits and is considered to be a waste of money

e consideration should be given to the introduction of additional pedestrian crossing facilities
south of the level crossing

2.7 A copy of the consultation report, outlining the consultation process and comments received,
can be found in Appendix 2.

2.8 The following responses are provided to the key issues raised:

o Although traffic speeds are not considered by some of the residents to be high enough to
warrant the introduction of a 20mph speed limit, speed data captured at the site indicates
that vehicle speeds are at their highest during the evenings and overnight. The introduction
of the 20mph speed limit would ensure that vehicle speeds are kept low at all times

e Errant parking is reported to be a problem along Polegate High Street but would not be
addressed by the proposed scheme. Parking in Wealden district has not been decriminalised
meaning that this would be a matter for Sussex Police to enforce

Page 14



¢ The introduction of ANPR / speed cameras is carefully regulated by the Sussex Safer Roads
partnership. It is unlikely that Polegate High Street would meet the minimum criteria for the
installation of these signs

¢ The introduction of additional pedestrian crossing points will be considered as a part of the
next stage of the design process if approval to progress the scheme is given

Bus Service Improvement Plan (BSIP)

29 Separate to these proposed improvements for Polegate High Street, our Bus Service
Improvement Plan approved in October 2021 identified proposals to introduce mobility hubs at
various locations around the county to help deliver improved waiting facilities at key locations to
encourage greater use of public transport. The two bus stops along Polegate High Street,
southbound outside the Rail Station and northbound by the Medical Centre, have been identified as
possible locations for these hubs.

2.10 The feasibility of including the mobility hubs into the High Street improvements has been
investigated, however it has been concluded that there is insufficient space within the public highway
in which to provide a full facility at each bus stop. However, there is scope to incorporate additional
interactive displays that would supplement the existing real time information signing already in situ
and provide guidance on alternative travel facilities available. A report on the outcome of this
feasibility study can be found at Appendix 3.

Improved Cycling provision

2.11 Furthermore, as part of the wider sustainable transport package associated with the A22
Corridor package considered at the Lead Member decision making meeting in March 2022,
proposals were identified to improve cycle facilities at the northern end of Polegate High Street to
improve access on and off the existing shared footway/cycleway near the Station Road/Hailsham
Road mini-roundabout. These improvements would also improve the connectivity to the Cuckoo
Trail route and the off-road cycle route along Station Road/Pevensey Road/Dittons Road to Stone
Cross. The proposed changes are shown on the plan at Appendix 4.

2.12 This additional cycle provision has been included in the revised design for Polegate High
Street and, subject to the outcome and recommendation of the Stage 1 safety audit, it is proposed
that this will be taken forward as part of this scheme.

3. Conclusion and Reason for Recommendation

3.1 Despite the low response rate, the results of the public consultation show that there is overall
support for the implementation of the Polegate High Street Movement and Access improvements
and 20mph speed limit scheme.

3.2 The footway improvements will benefit pedestrians, particularly those with visual
impairments, and the lower speed limit of 20mph will result in a safer environment for pedestrians,
particularly when crossing side roads, cyclists and general traffic, reflecting the recent changes in
hierarchy and priority in the Highway Code. Improvements to cycling provision at the northern end
of the High Street will help encourage greater use of cycling and connectivity onto existing routes in
the town, whilst the interactive signage at the two bus stops will meet some of the mobility hub
requirements detailed in our BSIP, and aid members of the public in their choice of travel.

3.3 The proposals will assist the County Council in meeting the objectives set out to achieve
carbon neutrality from its activities as soon as possible and in any event by 2050.

3.4 Therefore, it is recommended that the scheme, incorporating the BSIP and cycling related
improvements, is taken forward to detailed design and construction as part of the 2022/23 Capital
Programme of Local Transport Improvements.

RUPERT CLUBB
Director of Communities, Economy and Transport

Page 15



Contact Officer: Nicholas Mitchell
Tel No. 07809 401749
email: nicholas.mitchell@eastsussex.qov.uk

Project Manager East Sussex Highways: lan Tingley
Tel. No.: 0345 608 0193
Email: ian.tingley@eastsussexhighways.com

LOCAL MEMBER
Councillor Daniel Shing

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
None

Page 16


mailto:nicholas.mitchell@eastsussex.gov.uk
mailto:ian.tingley@eastsussexhighways.com

/T abed

LEV#L C#?OSSING

W
Ro 0
O,qo \
|
I
_
ALBERT PLAGE _
I
I
I
d
I
[
Vig |
&l/ 7
m
SfEn.
7
(Z) I
&
O
BROO/(S o
"R
TSN
1
[
|
|
y
/
/
y /4
& / //
X IS
& / &l
/S /&)
& /@ /)
[N
/T I\
// \\\
o) /7 N
< // -
OO’?/&!\ /l/ 7
A /
N
p/ {
7 \
/20 \
// % v
7
v{é{’} 4 Q
L7 2
/A 2
/ S
I ®
| R%)
|

v

HIGH STREET
~N
(%)
x
V
9
N
L
S

GILDA CRESCENT

HIGH STREET

|

—_— L L

| GILDA CRESCENT
- —
J‘ ROY MARTIN WAY

POLEGATE

= | BLACK PATH

POLEGATE

I

0

LOCATION PLAN

1 B2i24 14 =1

B S ===taughton)) =5/——==2

2 Rushy Gredn Golden Eros;\D
Lower ke

., Glyndebourne
Q

nt
'

Glynd
b Ynle

|© Crown copyright and database rights 2018 Ordnance Survey 100019601

o = -
.......... Burlow 3 ‘ Bodle Street (feen
L Chidingly r“ ] i Al urnhg|
P smith O / "‘;{ Cowbeech
— Lealsfids [
Broyle Side | | ‘ Stiints Green

0 ; [

Myddles Green___
Ginger's Green JOF

folicay |1 )7 pllersyme

N .
dhier Horsebride - Magham Down.
a

‘ f HiDDE UpperﬂDrche* J
d T fChaving O O TReBicker \| Py, -1 == Wartting 7
o : gﬂallIsham o
— OWickstreet

3 DArImgtan A Plvehsey
: iLas, Levels

Hankham

pr s 1 L g o g 2ha|
(& Lower-Horsebridg® Windmill Hill Slgem

==y 22T, Arcistgn BEE
- g ‘
Firle Bedcon

irring

0

Wan n\u%
=

X ;
eville to o Milton Street

L3 . C ) 7
Y South Heightan (_QA‘MS’ID”-I e e

) b 5 . e & Pevensey |
zaton | [ Willingdon ampden, ANghey = / :
45 r IL i "~ //Jevingten P b Hifl
4 DBishr}‘psmne 0 itlington R 7
& \ Wr'mnydu";? Hitt!| " r Langney Point|
Emea;:uw.esldean { 1 gsElands

Uil \I $ =
'--.\§aafqrd

::""-';t;_,_,Frislo n
Ll

~/ EASTBOURNE

T Xipuaddy

N . :\u O e 140 ('/-
\\ - ey HEastDean & Wiy
\ \@\_\\i. V/Hn hywell
N\ : .y 4
\\ a.‘f\ig_"ﬂing Gap ~ 14
N TTT==""" Beachy Head
0 50 100 200 N
AN
SCALE 1:2000 (A1) METRES N
SCALE 1:4000 (A3) e © Crown copyright and database rights 2022 Ordnance Survey 100019601 |
Project Status Revision
LEGEND East Sussex G POLEGATE HIGH STREET 2 Pt
H | g h W a y S % Scale 1:2000 Date 04/03/2022
Extent of proposed works X Hah , Drawing title Drawn By | Tingley
e ey SITE LOCATION Cheoked By C Kwok
@ Jacobs @ @@ WA Approved By | Tingley
Supporting East Sussex WM Project NO. | Originator - .
EAST SUSSEX HIGHWAYS 3520000 CH2 Original Size
RINGMER DEPOT, THE BROYLE Drawi -
rawing number Volume | Design Alt. | Type | Role | Number

P01 S2 04/03/2022  First issue IT CK

Rev [ Status | Rev. Date Purpose of revision Drawn [Chck'd

RINGMER, EAST SUSSEX, BN8 5NP

Tel. 0345 60 80 193 www.eastsussexhighways.com

HGN-SCH122B-DR-CH-0004

3520000-CH2-HGN-SCH122B-DR-CH-0004.dwg




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2

Polegate High Street
Improvements

Public Consultation

Prepared for

East Sussex County Councll

December 2021

East Sussex

H|ghways§v

A partnership between:

|||||||||||

cosmm CHZM o0 g&

Ringer Offices
The Broyle
Ringmer

East Sussex
BN8 9NP

Page 19



Page 20



Contents

Section Page
D To ol U g g =T o N o K= U< \Y
Acronyms and Abbreviations ..o e Vi

EXECULIVE SUMMAIY .. anees Vii
1. INtrOdUCHION Lo e 9
2. Informal Consultation ......ccooviiiiiii 10
3. Formal Consultation.......cccviiiiiiiiii e 11
4. (@0 o Lol U] 0] o 1= 13
Appendix A — Formal Consultation ........c.coiiiiiiiiiii i 14

List Of CONSUILEES ..o e 14
Appendix B — Consultation Documentation..........covviiiiiiiiiii i, 18
Appendix C — Consultation Response SUmMmary .......coevviviiineriieeinnennns 22
Appendix D — ESH Citizen Space — Response Summary .......ccovvevvineennn. 25
Appendix E — Email ResSponse SUMMAry ...ccvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinieeeenineens 28

East Sussex a Aportwarshipsetween:

H i g hwa y S S COSTAIN CH2M @ @ © sty

Pagei2l



Page 22



Document Issue

Revision History

Issue Author Date Description
1 lan Tingley 01/12/21 Draft issue issued for comment.
2 lan Tingley 31/01/22 Revision P01
Technical Check

Role Name Signature Date

Senior Design Engineer | C Kwok C Kwok 31/01/22
Approval

Role Name Signature Date

Design Team Manager | D Johns D Johns 31/01/22

East Sussex &+

@

Highways

ip between

COSTAIN CH2M @ @ © ]

Page 23




Acronyms and Abbreviations

ESCC East Sussex County Council
ESH East Sussex Highways

Page 24



Executive Summary

East Sussex Highways (ESH), in partnership with East Sussex County Council (ESCC) have developed
proposals to introduce improvements along High Street, Polegate. The main objective of the scheme is to
make the High Street safer for all users to access as well as making it more attractive to visit.

To achieve the objectives of the scheme the following measures are proposed: -
e Reducing the existing 30mph speed limit to 20mph along the length of High Street;

o Improvements to the bus stops outside the Polegate Railway Station and the Downlands Medical
Centre to provide easier bus access and to provide high access kerbing;

e Provision of dropped kerbing and tactile paving at all pedestrian crossing points; and
e Repairs to the existing footway surfaces where required.

These measures will improve the experience for pedestrians, particularly those that require dropped kerbs
such as those with mobility or sight impairments, pedestrians with prams / buggies / trolleys etc) as well as
bus drivers and public transport users.

A public consultation was held on the proposals commencing Monday 1 November 2021. All responses were
to be returned by the end of Friday 26 November 2021.

A public exhibition was not held for this scheme but, instead, approximately 6000 letters were delivered
around Polegate to ensure that everyone within the locale was given the opportunity to provide comment.
These were in addition to the 30 statutory consultees who were emailed the consultation material direct.
All consultees were invited to provide comment via the ESH Citizen Space portal or by emailing the ESH
Contact Centre.

79 responses were received via the Citizen Space and 25 responses by email — a total of 104 responses. The
return rate equates to approximately 1.7% of the potential, total, number of responses.

59 responses (56.7%) were in support of the proposal to reduce the speed limit to 20mph. 33

responses (31.7%) were against the proposals.

12 responses (11.6%) provided comment but did not, specifically, express support or objection to the
proposals.

Only 6 responses were received from the 30 consultees included on the Statutory Consultee list. From

the comments received the following two issues emerged as the key concerns:-

e Action needs to be taken to resolve problems caused by inappropriate parking including the need
for parking enforcement.

e Speeding was not seen to be a problem along High Street as there are usually lengthy queues and
delays caused by the level crossing.

East Sussex a Aportrershipbetween:

H i g hwa Yy S = COSTAIN CHoM @ @@ shay

Pagew?5



Following completion of the public consultation ESCC now need to decide whether or not to progress with
the scheme in its current form.

In light of the comments received it is recommended that a review of the proposals is carried out to
determine whether or not there is scope to incorporate any additional measures into the scheme.

To this end it is recommended that a meeting is held between ESCC and ESH at the earliest opportunity to
discuss the next steps for the scheme.

VIII Page 26



INTRODUCTION

1. Introduction

1.1. East Sussex Highways, through their design office in London, has worked in partnership with East
Sussex County Council to promote a scheme to introduce a 20mph speed limit along the whole of
High Street, Polegate.

1.2. The proposed speed reduction extends between the B2247 Station Road at the northern end of High
Street and the A2270, Eastbourne Road, at the southern end. The proposed speed limit will also
extend into each of the side roads by approximately 10m.

1.3. The proposed measures also aim to improve the bus stops adjacent to the Railway Station and
the Downlands Medical Centre by re-aligning the entry kerbing to make it easier for buses to
access the stops and providing high access kerbing to enable pedestrians to alight buses more
easily.

1.4. An informal consultation with the statutory consultees was held in 2020. Comments arising from
this informal exercise were incorporated into the scheme prior to commencing the formal
consultation.

1.5. The formal consultation on the proposals was held between 1 November 2021 and the end of 26
November 2021.

1.6. This report is prepared to record the processes carried out and to record and comment on the results
of the formal consultation.

1.7. All comments received will be assessed and used to shape the final layout of the scheme.

East Sussex 6 Apartnarshp between -
H i g hwa y S %4 COSTAIN CHM @ @@ s

Page 27



SECTION 2 — INFORMAL CONSULTATION

2. Informal Consultation

10

2.1,

2.2.

2.3.

2.4,

2.5.

2.6.

2.7.

An informal consultation was carried out by ESH London office in November 2020.

From this exercise comments were received from 2 consultees — Network Rail and Sussex
Police, each of whom raised concern about different aspects of the design.

Network Rail were concerned about visibility to the level crossing being obscured by southbound
buses waiting at the adjacent bus stop. The proposed layout required buses to overhang the live
carriageway.

Sussex Police raised concern about existing zig-zag road markings that extended into the
circulatory carriageway at the mini roundabout at the northern end of High Street.

In August 2021, following completion of the informal consultation process, the project was handed
over to ESH Ringmer office to progress.

The two items raised from the informal consultation were subsequently addressed and the solutions
accepted, respectively, by both Sussex Police and Network Rail.

Approval was subsequently received from ESCC to progress the scheme to the formal
consultation stage.

Page 28



FORMAL CONSULTATION

3. Formal Consultation

3.1

3.2

The formal consultation commenced on Monday 1 November 2021 and concluded at the end of
Friday 26 November 2021.

Copies of the consultation letter and plan were emailed to the Councillors on Friday 29 October to
give them advance notice of the forthcoming consultation.

3.3. 30 Statutory Consultees were sent the consultation material and invited to comment on the proposals.

3.4,

3.5.

3.6.

3.7.

3.8.

3.9.

A full list of the Statutory Consultees is included in Appendix A.

An exhibition was not required for this scheme but, instead, approximately 6000 letters were
delivered to properties within Polegate to give all residents the opportunity to provide comment on
the proposals. The letters were delivered between Monday 1 November and Wednesday 3
November.

Copies of the letter and accompanying drawings were also posted on ESH Internet — Citizen Space —
where residents were directed to provide comment.

A copy of the letter and accompanying plans are included in Appendix B.

At the close of the consultation period 79 responses had been provided on Citizen Space and an
additional 25 responses had been emailed to the Contact Centre.

A total of 104 responses were received during the consultation period. This equates to a return rate
of approximately 1.7%.

Of the responses received:-

e 59 responses (56.7%) were in support of the proposal to reduce the speed limit to
20mph.

e 33 responses (31.7%) were against the proposals.

. 12 responses (11.6%) provided comment but did not, specifically, express support or
objection to the proposals.

e  Only 6 responses were received from the 30 consultees included on the Statutory
Consultee list.

3.10. A summary of the responses received is included in Appendix C.

3.11. From the comments received the following 2 key items emerged as the main concern of the

residents:-

24 of the respondents commented that there is no, specific, speeding problem along High Street as
vehicles are regularly delayed by the level crossing. The proposed speed reduction did not appear
to be necessary.

East Sussex a A partnership btween N
H i Q h W a y s w COSTAN CHM 9 @ © o]

Page 29



12

SECTION 3 - FORMAL CONSULTATION

. 23 comments were received concerning inconsiderate parking along High Street and the need
for the existing parking restrictions to be policed. Many the of comments referred to problems
caused by vehicles being parked on footways.

3.14. The next highest ranking comments were as follows:-

. 8 respondents suggested that the 20mph limit should be extended to encompass a wider
area of Polegate, including the side roads.

. 8 respondents suggested that vehicle speeds needed better policing.

. 6 respondents commented that ANPR and / or speed cameras should be introduced to the
High Street.

. 5 respondents believed that the scheme offered no significant benefits and considered it to
be a waste of money.

. 4 respondents asked that consideration be given to the introduction of additional pedestrian
crossing facilities south of the level crossing.

3.15. A summary of the comments received through ESH Citizen Space and by email are included in
Appendices D and E respectively.

3.16. 3 comments requested that consideration be given to the introduction of informal Zebra crossings
as these are currently under trial in Manchester. In response to this specific point if the trials are
successful these features could be considered but only once the full legislation, guidance and
regulation is in place. Until such time these features cannot be introduced onto the Public

Highway.

Page 30



CONCLUSIONS

4. Conclusions

4.1. The level of response received was considered low, with 104 responses being received from a
distribution of approximately 6000 letters. This equated to a return rate of 1.7%.

4.2. Of these 104 responses, however, 57% expressed support for the measures, which does give a
mandate to progress the scheme. 32% of the responses were from residents who did not support
the proposals.

4.3. The response from the Statutory Consultees was low, with only 6 of the 30 individuals and groups
providing comment.

4.4. 24 of the respondents felt that there was no need to introduce the 20mph limit as they did not
consider speeding to be a problem through the High Street. Conversely, however, 8 residents
asked that the 20mph speed limit was introduced over a wider area as they had experienced
excessive speed along their residential roads.

4.5. 23 respondents suggested that improved enforcement was needed to remove bad and illegal parking
through the town, this being one of the key areas where pedestrian safety was cited as being
affected.

4.6. From analysis of the consultation results there would appear to be a majority support for
the scheme.

4.7. If the decision is taken to progress the scheme through to construction it is recommended
that consideration be given to implementing some of the suggestions made, including the
introduction of additional pedestrian crossing facilities along High Street. 4 of the residents
requested that consideration be given to the provision of pedestrian crossing facilities south of
the level crossing. If achievable, this would go some way to achieving the objective of the scheme
to make the High Street safer for all users to access as well as making it more attractive to visit.

East Sussex £  iuinmbipetven

H i g hwa y S COSTAIN CHM @ @@ 1y

@

Page 31



APPENDIX A — FORMAL CONSULTATION

Appendix A — Formal Consultation
List of Consultees

East sussex A partnership between: e
Highways COSTAIN CHAM @@ © iy



The following table lists the departments, groups, private and public bodies included in

the formal consultation:-

ESCC Departments

Road Safety Team

Traffic.Safety@eastsussex.gov.uk

Passenger Transport group

publictransport. pts@eastsussex.gov.uk

Parking Team

Parking.escc@eastsussex.gov.uk

Transport Development

Control

DevelopmentControl. Transport@eastsussex.gov.uk

Asset Management

Contracts.ManagementGroup@eastsussex.gov.uk

County Ecologist

kate.cole@eastsussex.gov.uk

County Archaeologist

County.Archaeology@eastsussex.gov.uk.

Senior Asset Engineer (Soft
Estate)

james.newmarch@eastsussex.qgov.uk

Landscape Group

virginia.pullan@eastsussex.gov.uk

Planning Team

development.control@eastsussex.gov.uk.

County Councillor

(Current as at 13/09/21)

Postcode BN26 5EP

(Polegate South & Willingdon Watermill ward)

cllr.daniel.shing@eastsussex.gov.uk

District and Boroughs

District and Borough Councils

Use link to website:

https://maps.wealden.gov.uk/WebMap/

District and Borough

Councillors

Postcode BN26 5EP

cllr.oilin.shing@wealden.gov.uk

Councillors in adjacent wards:-

cllr.angela.snell@wealden.gov.uk (Polegate Central ward)

clir.raymond.shing@wealden.gov.uk (Upper Willingdon ward)

cllr.stephen.shing@wealden.gov.uk (Lower Willingdon ward)

cllr.alastair.douglas@wealden.gov.uk (Stone Cross ward)

Member of Parliament

No requirement to contact.

East Sussex &
Highways

A partwership between:

COSTAIN CH2M © @ § }- 4~

Page 33



mailto:Traffic.Safety@eastsussex.gov.uk
mailto:publictransport.pts@eastsussex.gov.uk
mailto:Parking.escc@eastsussex.gov.uk
mailto:DevelopmentControl.Transport@eastsussex.gov.uk
mailto:Contracts.ManagementGroup@eastsussex.gov.uk
mailto:kate.cole@eastsussex.gov.uk
mailto:County.Archaeology@eastsussex.gov.uk
mailto:james.newmarch@eastsussex.gov.uk
mailto:virginia.pullan@eastsussex.gov.uk
mailto:development.control@eastsussex.gov.uk
mailto:cllr.daniel.shing@eastsussex.gov.uk
https://maps.wealden.gov.uk/WebMap/
mailto:cllr.oilin.shing@wealden.gov.uk
mailto:cllr.angela.snell@wealden.gov.uk
mailto:cllr.raymond.shing@wealden.gov.uk
mailto:cllr.stephen.shing@wealden.gov.uk
mailto:cllr.alastair.douglas@wealden.gov.uk

SECTION 1 — APPENDIX A — FORMAL CONSULTATION

District/Borough Conservation

Officer

Jo Tucker — Conservation Officer

Jo.Tucker@wealden.gov.uk

Towns and Parish Councils

Town & Parish councils

admin@polegatetowncouncil.gov.uk

Other Authorities

Highways England N/A
Environment Agency N/A
South Downs National Park N/A

East Sussex Fire and Rescue

Borough Commander for Wealden & Eastbourne:

Pup.upton@esfrs.org

Police

Chris Cannon:

Christopher.Cannon@surrey.pnn.police.uk

South East Coast Ambulance

Service

Eastbourne, Wealden (Inc. Newhaven), Hastings, Rother

eastsussexmanagers@secamb.nhs.uk

Network Rail

Donald Gilmour

Donald.Gilmour2@networkrail.co.uk

Bus companies

Stagecoach

dimitri.bridgland@stagecoachbus.com

Road Haulage Association

L.white@rha.uk.net

Freight Transport Association

South East (Kent, Sussex, Surrey) —

trafficorderssoutheast@logistics.org.uk

Access and Cycle Groups

Disability Groups

Debbie Peters - Equalities Officer

Debbie.Peters@wealden.gov.uk

Cycle groups

Cycling UK

16

Page 34


mailto:Jo.Tucker@wealden.gov.uk
mailto:admin@polegatetowncouncil.gov.uk
mailto:Pup.upton@esfrs.org
mailto:Christopher.Cannon@surrey.pnn.police.uk
mailto:eastsussexmanagers@secamb.nhs.uk
mailto:Donald.Gilmour2@networkrail.co.uk
mailto:dimitri.bridgland@stagecoachbus.com
mailto:L.white@rha.uk.net
mailto:trafficorderssoutheast@logistics.org.uk
mailto:Debbie.Peters@wealden.gov.uk

cycling@cyclinguk.org

Statutory Undertakers

Statutory undertakers No requirement to contact
Other

Schools None

Local businesses/shops F1 Autocentre

ian.keeley@F1Autocentres.com -

GP Surgery GP surgery — medical centre

louise.goatcher@nhs.net

Clearchannel Clear Channel

Samantha.Williams@ClearChannel.co.uk

Residents groups/associations None

Residents None

East Sussex g  #nmosesin B
Hi g hw a y S Q COSTAIN CH2M @ @ © pyvey

Page 35



mailto:cycling@cyclinguk.org
mailto:ian.keeley@F1Autocentres.com
mailto:louise.goatcher@nhs.net
mailto:Samantha.Williams@ClearChannel.co.uk

APPENDIX B — CONSULTATION DOCUMENTATION

Appendix B — Consultation Documentation

1) Consultation Letter
2) Small-Scale Plan (back to back with letter)
3) Full scale Plan (available to view online during consultation)

East Sussex é i

Highways izt 6 0® gy
Page 36



East Sussax Highways

Ringmer Depot,
East Sussex e
gn day s Fingmer
H | = W Y Ea3sl SUsEEY

HME SN

-1
L

Keeping You Moving 145 50 B 193
0345 50 BD 133

WWW_23slsUsEERhighway

B.COm

v 1l @

INFORMATION ON PROPOSALS FOR POLEGATE HIGH STREET
IMPROVEMENT WORES AND SPEED LIMIT REDUCTION

1 November 2021

Diear Resident,
Polegate High Street 20mph Speed Limit and Pedestrian Improvements

East Sussex Highways, in partnership with East Sussex County Council, is proposing to improwve
pedestrian and bus stop facilities and introduce a 20mph speed limit along Polegate High Street.
This will be between the AZ2T70 Junction (Wannock Rd, Eastbourne Rd and AZ270) and the B2247
(Station Road/Hailsham Road) junction in Polegate.

| am writing to provide you with information about the proposal and let you know a public
consultation exercize will take place from Monday 1 Movember to Friday 26 Movember 2021

The main objective of the scheme is to make the High Street safer for all users to access, as well
as more attractive to visit. In addition to the 20mph speed limit, to achieve the scheme's
objectives there will be other improvement work: tactile paving and dropped kerbs will be
introduced at existing junctions along Polegate High Street that do not currently have them;
localised areas of footway will be resurfaced; and improvements will be made to the bus stops
outside the Polegate Rail Station and in front of the Downland Medical Centre. A simplified plan
showing the proposed layout has been included overleaf. & larger print copy of the proposed
layout can be provided upon request.

These changes will improve the experience for pedestrians, particularly those that require
dropped kerbs [such as those with mobility or =ight impairments, pedestrians with
prams/buggies/trolleys etc ) as well as bus drivers and public transport users.

Commenting on the proposal

We would be pleased to receive any comments or concerns you may have regarding the proposal
by no later than the end of Friday 26 Movember 2021 via the Citizen Space portal:

https://consultation eastsussex.gov uk/economy-transport-environment/polegate-high-strest.

You can also write directly to me at FREEPOST, East Sussex Highways or by email:
customer@eastsussexhighways com. if you don’t have access to the website please contact us
and we will send you a copy of the consultation.

The comments we receive will help shape the final proposals and the decision on whether to
proceed to construction. Any  improvements would be funded wusing dewvelopment
contributions secured from development in Polegate towards local transport schemes.

Yours sincerely,

I M Tingley

lan Tingley | Project Manager
Infrastructure & Transportation | East Sussex Highways

EaSt SUSSEX 6 A partnership between:

Highways\ae cosTaN c1zn @@ @ gy

Page 37

@psooads  EasthussexHighways



8¢ abed

v / . —— 7 | ) m NOTES
' W" K/ ﬂ_| [ i I \ & | ‘ - 1. Background based on Ordnance
oL T s l g D ||| i Survey mapping supplemented
4~/ |BUS LAYBY IMPROVEMENTS BUS LAYBY ||| Pt ith topographical survey.
: AND REMOVAL OF 1 PARKING __IMPROVEMENTS | | | |2 DO NOT scale from this drawing.
/[ HsPACE : | B Pip A
/ e R TT ] - ® ket oty wafice
3 f d repairs | improvements.
| » improved dropped kerbing
i L ‘and provision of tactile paving
: : - ‘| | at all crossing points.
! guardrailing with bollards.
e —— 4. Afull version of this drawing can
o . be viewed online at:-
: 0 : ‘|| https://con govuk
{ e i gl f; '| < polegate high strest
Qs | = 5/
. \ l L E / S / L
s, . | | =5 ' | (1]
) . W ¢ i/ i A
\ /4
g % <,
£ - 0
< ] f
\ 4 < H:‘{‘-.
" LEVEL CROSSING - i
.\\‘ I"rl |'I
% \ \ d:ﬂ ! in
e H\ hl I |Irrr- AT et v A rarea Raesy VAETRET
: LEGEND - PROPOSED MEASURES Whﬂmi Polegate High Street - !:'.!“ [
e e SRR i Existing speed limét o remain. bk = e
mn e memee—— 7 @ 1] [T General Amangement  feum e — —
i "2 [ st 30mon speedimitreducedto R Proposed Measures | == o 7% |7
R | = T, M 40 00 e S Sl g 5. WGEH-ICHE0-08-TH-20m




o uma

Forosiars

ot

=0 =k

[E S ot it wam 537 s Sy v |
™y B

ilf]

[PFROPOGED WDE KD FOCTALY
Rounir v eAn T
4 WETRCLLAR | \.'.‘I.‘. 3 Lo
o ot b PAVHG AAD LOTAL
4
K - k-
m g N
e g
= o 'f_:: = y
=5 _ol) ” Al '
_F_-—l ///-IJ 1S ) I.'
L JI J— 'I g ! I ! | I-
_rr |1 [ i l
e
East Sussex . Foleate it Shest
Highwavyes [y
ot g —_ General
",‘:1',!‘““ Consutation Pan
EAST BUTBEN HIGHNY
RINGAIER DEPOT, THE BROTLE
REGMER, EAST SUSSEX, 0Na S
T, 40 B0 190

I




APPENDIX C — CONSULTATION RESPONSE SUMMARY

Appendix C — Consultation Response Summary

KEY

COMMENTS
COMMENTS RECEIVED BY EMAIL RECEIVED THROUGH
CITIZEN SPACE

In support of proposals In support of
proposals

Does not support proposals Does not support
proposals

Prefers not to say

Y

& COMMENT TOTALS (No.)

i Speeding not considered a problem - 24 1 1:1:1:1 1 1 1 1:1:1 1 1
o

especially during day. Level crossing
causes delay.

Bad parking needs sorting out / policing 23 1 11 1 1 1:1 1 1 1 1 1 1
20 limit should be extended to include 8 1 (2122|2121 |1 |1 |1
the side roads.

Traffic speeds need enforcing / policing. 8 111 (21 (1|11 |1
Speed / ANPR cameras needed. 6

Waste of money - no significant 5

improvements / proposals.

Removal of parking space by medical 5 1|1(1 (1 |1

centre not a good idea.

Ped crossing needed south of level 4 11|11

crossing.

A partnership between:
EaSt Sussex 6\ ' ZusmmcuzM 000 e

Highways R
22



Consider the 2 mobility hubs proposed
in the BSIP bid.

Need informal crossings as per
Manchester trial.

Pedestrian guardrailing should be
retained. (1 x partially sighted resident
uses them as a guide)

More seating and trees needed.

Needs a pedestrian crossing near to the
school.

Make St John's junction one-way in /
out.

Disabled space needs to be provided in
the layby fronting and opposite the
medical centre.

Footbridge needed over railway

T abed

Ped crossing needed on west side of
roundabout on B2247.

Additional traffic calming measures
should be introduced.

Better ped crossing facilities needed
north of level crossing - especially when
traffic queues because of the crossing.

Major issue for pedestrians is drivers
overtaking traffic queuing at the
crossing

Box junction marking is needed at High
Street / Roy Martin Way

Box junction marking needed at High
Street / St John's Road

East S ussex 6 A partnership between: -
\ COSTAIN CHo2M @ @ @ Wvwwy

Highways W
23



2 abed

Northbound bus stop needs to
accommodate 2 buses - it's a waiting
stop.

Additional bollards needed to stop
parking on footways.

High Street should be made on-way.

Improved signage from Station to bus
stops would be useful.

Footway by Dinkum PH too narrow.

Better signing asking drivers to turn off
engines at crossing.

Remove all parking from the bus laybys.

Alter traffic flow directions on Church
Road, St John's Road and Albert place.

24

SECTION 5 —



APPENDIX D — ESH CITIZEN SPACE — RESPONSE SUMMARY

Appendix D — ESH Citizen Space —
Response Summary

East Sussex
Lounby Caure

Polegate High Street: Summary report

This report was creabed on Monday 25 Movember 2021 at 10036 and Inciudes T3 rESpONSes.

The activity r=n fem 0171172021 {0 26412021
Contents

Question 1: Do you suppodt the iInfroduction of 3 20mph speed Bmit 3ong Poiegaie High Street?
Support 20mph
D0 yOU have any cHmments further to your answer?

Question Z: Do you support proposais i0 upgrade bus stop faciiies on Polegate High Street?
Buis 5top proposais
D ¥OU have any CHTments further 1o your answer?

Question 3 Do you support the proposals for the pedesiian areas on Polegais High Sieet?
Do you SUPROT pedestTan ansas
Do you have any comments further to your answer?

B RSB RE m oo e

Question 1: Do you support the intreduction of a 20mph speed limit along Polegate High Street?
Support Zmph

Frefier not fo sy .

Hot Anzwered
o S0
Option Totat Percant
Yes aa B3.29%
Ko -] 3544%
Prefiar not bo say 1 12T%
Mot Answered (1] 0.00%

Do you have any comments further @ your answer?
There were 82 responses in ihis part of the question.
Guestion 2: Do you support proposals to upgrade bus stop facilities on Polegate High Street?

Bus stop proposals
~
~ I

Freter not 10 =3y .

Wot Answened

5] a3

East Sussex 6 Avartmrshpbetwse:
4

Highways




26

Option Total
Yes &3
Mo 4
Prefer not to say 2
Mot Answered o

Do you have any comments further o your answer?

There were 38 responses o this part of the question.

Guestion 3: Do you support the proposals for the pedestrian areas on Polegate High Street?
Do you support pedestrian areas

SECTION 8 —

TOT5%
17.7%
2.53%
0.00%

.

| —
Frefer not i say

mml

Option Total
Yes &
Na 15
Frefir not to say

Mat Answered 1

Do you have any comments further o your answer?
There were 36 responsas in this part of the question.

Page 44

To.T5%
16.95%

12M%

Page 2



Note:- a full printout of the consultation comments received through Citizen Space is
available if required. These have not been reproduced here due to space limitations
(approximately 88 x A3 pages printed full size).

Summarising the results:-

50 responses were in support of the proposals
28 responses were against the proposals
1 responder preferred not to say.

East Sussex P A partnership between:
H I g h W a y s CD?T{“NCH‘ZM... g%

Page 45



APPENDIX E — EMAIL RESPONSE SUMMARY

Appendix E — Email Response
Summary

Note:- a full printout of the consultation comments received by email is available if
required. These have not been reproduced here due to space limitations
(approximately 35 x A4 pages printed full size).

Summarising the results:-
9 responses were in support of the proposals.

5 responses were against the proposals.
11 responders did not express a preference.

East Sussex 6 A partnership between:
H i g hways % COSTAINCHM @ @ @ vy
Page 46



Appendix 3

Polegate High Street
Improvements

BSIP Mobility Hubs — Review
Report

Prepared for

East Sussex County Council

January 2022
East Sussex
Highways %
A partwership between:
GOSTAIN CH2M 00 g&
Ringer Offices
The Broyle
Ringmer
East Sussex
BN8 9NP

Page 47



Page 48



Contents

Section Page
DocuUmMENt ISSUE........coiieeeeeiiiir i e v
Acronyms and Abbreviations ... vi

EXecutive SUMMArY.........oooi vii
1 INtroduCtion....... ... 9
2 Bus Stop Improvement - Preliminary Design...........cccoovimmmmieeeenciiinieneennnns 10
3. Mobility HUD ReVIEW.........eeciiiiirereeeeccc s rss s s e s s e nnnes 1
4 L0 oY 0 Lo 11 T=T 1o o 1= 18
N o011 3 T G 19

D= 11 T PO UPEEPPPRR 19

East Sussex a A partnership between:
H i g hwa y's % COSTAIN CHoM @ @ @ vvvny
Pagei#9



Page 50



Document Issue

Revision History
Issue Author Date Description
1 lan Tingley 27/01/22 Revision P01
Technical Check
Role Name Signature Date
Senior Design Engineer | C Kwok C Kwok 27/01/22
Approval
Role Name Signature Date
Design Team Manager | D Johns D Johwg 31/01/22

East Sussex fg
Highways Q=

A partnership between:
COSTAIN CH2M @ @ @ g&

Page b1




Acronyms and Abbreviations

ESCC East Sussex County Council
ESH East Sussex Highways

Page 52



Executive Summary

In accordance with the Government’s National Bus Strategy for England “Bus Back Better” ESCC have
a mission to ensure that East Sussex residents and visitors enjoy the highest possible quality bus
services that provide a frequent and comprehensive choice, reduce congestion and make a positive
contribution to better air quality and decarbonisation.

The proposals are detailed in a separate report — East Sussex Bus Service Improvement Plan (BSIP) —
that was presented and approved at ESCC’s Lead Member meeting on 25 October 2021.

The report provided detailed analysis of measures to improve bus services around the County,
including the provision of mobility hubs at various locations including Polegate High Street. It is
suggested in the report that mobility hubs are introduced along the high street at the northbound
bus stop and at the railway station.

Separate to this report ESH are developing the design of measures to reduce the speed limit along
High Street to 20mph. Because of the overlap in work ESH have been asked to investigate the
provision of the mobility hubs as part of the design of the 20mph scheme.

The recommended layout of a mobility hub has been developed to ensure smooth, uninterrupted,
interchange connections between different transport services and 2 layouts are detailed in the BSIP.

ESH have reviewed these layouts and assessed these against the available site conditions along high

Street. The conclusion is that there is insufficient space available to introduce features of this nature
without the acquisition of a significant area of private land and / or the removal of existing property.
It is therefore concluded that it is currently not possible to provide a fully compliant mobility hub at

either the northbound bus stop or at the railway station.

It is noted that some form of mobility provision is already made close to the southbound bus stop
that allows passengers to switch between buses, taxi, rail and cycle, although these facilities are
provided as a part of the railway station and on land owned by Network Rail. Although the layout
does not accord with the BSIP design layout, however, they do provide some form of mobility
interface.

Limited improvements are achievable at the northbound bus stop to facilitate easier pedestrian
access to buses by the introduction of high access kerbing and this is also achievable at the
southbound bus stop.

It is also proposed to install electronic display signs at each location to supplement the existing real
time information signing already in place.

No additional improvements are considered viable.

East Sussex a A partnership between:
H i g hwa y's % COSTAIN CHoM @ @ @ vy
Page%3



Page 54



INTRODUCTION

1.

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

1.6.

1.7.

Introduction

East Sussex Highways has worked in partnership with East Sussex County Council to promote
a scheme to introduce a 20mph speed limit along the whole of High Street, Polegate.

The proposed speed reduction extends between the B2247 Station Road at the northern end
of High Street and the A2270, Eastbourne Road, at the southern end.

The proposed measures also include improvements to the bus stops adjacent to the Railway
Station and the Downlands Medical Centre by re-aligning the entry kerbing to make it easier
for buses to access the stops and providing high access kerbing to enable pedestrians to alight
buses more easily.

Separate to this, ESCC are developing proposals to introduce mobility hubs at various
locations around the County to help promote public transport and increase patronage. The
mobility hubs are being promoted through ESCC’s Bus Service Improvement Plan (BSIP) which
aims to deliver improved facilities to encourage greater use of public transport.

In the BSIP the northbound bus stop on High Street is listed as one of the potential sites
forming a part of the suggested network of mobility hubs around the County as is the
railway station.

To minimise any overlap between these two projects ESCC have requested that ESH
investigate whether there is scope to provide mobility hubs at these locations and, if so, to
include these in the 20mph scheme.

This brief report is prepared to record the outcome of the assessments made on the existing
site conditions and to record and comment on what is achievable in terms of mobility hub
along High Street.

East Sussex 6 A partnership between:

Highways\Q

COSTAIN CH2M @ @ @ Q&

Page 55



SECTION 2 —BUS STOP IMPROVEMENT - PRELIMINARY DESIGN

2. Bus Stop Improvement - Preliminary

10

2.1

2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

2.5.

2.6.

2.7.

2.8.

Design

The preliminary design of the proposed 20mph scheme was initially undertaken by Jacobs
London office and included improvements to the two bus stops along High Street.

The design included the realignment of the kerbing at both bus stop locations to widen the
footways resulting in the width of the laybys being reduced. The idea was that buses waiting
at these stops would encroach into the live carriageway lane.

A Stage 1 Road Safety Audit was carried out on the proposals in April 2019.

The audit team raised concern with the layout of the northbound stop on the grounds that
drivers wishing to access the parking bays immediately north of the bus stop could strike the
realigned kerbing resulting in loss of control type crashes. The decision was subsequently
taken to retain the existing kerbline but modify this to provide a higher kerb upstand to aid
passengers alighting buses.

An informal consultation was held in November 2020, from which Network Rail raised
concern with the layout at the southbound bus stop, as waiting buses would obscure
sightlines between drivers and the wig-way signals. The concern was that drivers may not
observe the barriers being in the lowered position, with potential for collision with the
barriers. After some additional design investigation, the decision was subsequently taken to
retain the existing layout but modify this to provide higher a kerb upstand to aid passengers
alighting buses.

It is not proposed to replace the existing shelters at each stop.

It is not proposed to remove the existing realtime information signs from each location but
supplement these with additional, interactive, information signage.

The existing CCTV cameras at both sites will be retained unaltered.

Page 56



MOBILITY HUB REVIEW

3. Mobility Hub Review

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

3.4.

Rural Mobility Hubs

Rural Node

A Safe Shaitar

A trunk roaa bus stop
becomes a safe and inclusive
shetter. It provides cycle
parking and a cycle repair
statlon for peaple heading
to & hub, &% well as a small

regting srea.

3.5.

General

Following completion of the initial road safety audit on the proposed 20mph scheme ESCC
instructed ESH to review potential options to include mobility hubs along the High Street in
accordance with ESCC’s Bus Service Improvement plan (BSIP) that received Lead Member
approval in October 2021.

ESH have reviewed the requirements for a mobility hub and looked to see what measures, if
any, are achievable along the High Street. The proposal is to include any potential measures
as a part of the 20mph scheme.

Guidance provided in the BSIP suggests that a mobility hub should be a recognisable place
that offers different and connected transport modes, including rail, bus / coach, taxi and
bicycle. The hubs should include enhanced facilities and information features that both
attract and benefit the traveller.

The following image, taken from Figure 5-1 in the BSIP, shows 2 typical layouts for a mobility
hub:-

 Interactive map and
ney planning

Rural Hub

Q Park, Play and Ride
A& mobility interchange with
services such as EV hire,
shared e-scoelers and cycle
storage. It incorporates
amenilies such as 2 pocket

 Piek-up and drop-
f off bays

* Shared E-sconters

H park and a playground. It can
i Cycle parking for become a farmer's market

: standard, adapted and during the weehkends.

i cargo cycles

A typical hub might:-
. include hi-tech equipment such as interactive screens;

e have a priority of safety and security with CCTV and good lighting;

East Sussex 6 A partnership between: e
Highways w SoSTANCHM @O @ vy

Page 57



3.6.

3.7.

3.8.

3.9.

3.10.

3.11.

12

SECTION 3 —MOBILITY HUB REVIEW

e make use of solar panels to provide renewable energy source;
e be fully accessible and multi-modal;
e include landscaping.

ESH have undertaken a review of the requirements for a mobility hub and compared this
with the existing site conditions along High Street. The first observation was that Polegate
High Street is heavily developed with shops and business units along both side of the road
between the railway station and Station Road to the north. As such there is very limited
opportunity to provide a mobility hub to the scale indicated in the images.

The High Street is crossed approximately %:-way along its’ length by the Eastbourne to London
railway line immediately east of which lies the Polegate Station. This is one of the key stations
along this line and incorporates a car park, taxi rank, drop-off location and cycle racks close
to the station entrance. All of this is provided on private land understood to be owned by
Network Rail.

Northbound Bus Stop — Medical Centre

This bus stop is located in a layby immediately outside of the Medical Centre. The bus stop is
positioned at the southern end of the layby with the northern end providing space for parked
vehicles.

As a part of the original design of the 20mph scheme it was proposed to reduce the width of
this layby so that waiting buses would be half in the layby, half in the running lane. This layout
would have increased the width of the footway at the back of the layby, significantly
improving the area for pedestrians.

The layout was submitted for Stage 1 Safety Audit as a part of the overall scheme from which
it was established that the audit team had a number of concerns with it. The decision was
subsequently taken not to develop this layout further but, instead, retain the existing layout.
Small-scale improvements are proposed to the entry taper to the layby to make access easier
for buses and high access kerbing will be provided to make it easier for passengers to access
the buses.

The following image shows the existing bus stop:-

Page 58



3.12. Due to the constrained nature of the site there is no scope to introduce the major
improvements required to create a mobility hub at this location.

3.13. The following image shows the measures that are proposed at this location:-

EaSt SUSSGX 6 A partnership between:
Highways\\= COSTAIN CH2W @ @ @ iy
Page 59




14

SECTION 3 —MOBILITY HUB REVIEW

HIGH STREET

3.14. The existing site has a realtime information sign in place and it is proposed to supplement
this with an additional, interactive, display sign that accords with those suggested for a

mobility hub.

Southbound bus stop — Railway Station.

3.15. The southbound bus stop is located immediately adjacent to the Polegate railway station,
with easy pedestrian linkage between the stop and the station entrance.

3.16. The footway behind the bus stop measures approximately 2m in width with a sizeable area
of private forecourt behind.

3.17. The following image shows the layout of the existing bus stop:-

Page 60



3.18. In the above image the grass area and shop forecourts are privately owned, understood to
be by Network Rail but this has yet to be confirmed. It can be seen that there is insufficient
space within the Public Highway to provide the type of layout required for a mobility hub
here.

3.19. The original design for this bus stop suggested that the kerbing be adjusted so that waiting
buses would be half in the layby, half in the running lane. This layout would have increased
the width of the footway at the back of the layby, significantly improving the area for
pedestrians.

3.20. Initial consultation was undertaken with Network Rail on this layout from which it was
established that Network Rail could not support the proposal as buses would block the
sightline to the nearside wig-wag signals.

3.21. The proposed layout was therefore modified. The proposed layout now involves minor
realignment of the kerbing to provide easier access for buses to the stop and high access
kerbing to make it easier for pedestrians to get on / off a bus. The following image shows the
proposed layout at this location:-

East Sussex a A partnership between: e
Highways\ae sosTAN 121 @ @@ gy
Page 61



3.22.

3.23.

16

SECTION 3 —MOBILITY HUB REVIEW

The existing bus stop site has a realtime information sign in place and it is proposed to
supplement this with an additional interactive display sign that accords with those suggested
for a mobility hub.

The lack of available space at this location precludes the provision of a mobility hub within the
Highway Boundary but it has been noted that the various elements of a hub are already
provided in close proximity to this bus stop as detailed in the following image:-

Page 62




Highway
Boundary

Southbound §
Bus Stop

Station Cycle racks Taxi rank
entrance

3.24.  All of the facilities except the southbound bus stop highlighted above lie on land under the
ownership of Network Rail. There is scope to redevelop the whole area to provide a formal,
compliant, mobility hub but this is likely to require lengthy negotiation with the land owners.
This is likely to result in the timescales for delivery of the 20mph scheme not being realised.

3.25. It is recommended that if there is commitment to introduce a mobility hub in this area, this
is progressed as a separate scheme to the High Street works.

EaSt SUSSGX 6 A partnership between: e
Highway s SOSTAIN CH2M @@ @ ey

Page 63



CONCLUSIONS

4. Conclusions

4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

4.4.

4.5.

4.6.

4.7.

It has been established that at both of the bus stop locations along High Street the existing
site conditions prevent the provision of a formal mobility hub due to the lack of physical
space available.

Site conditions at the northbound stop outside the medical centre mean that it is not
possible to introduce anything other than small-scale improvements including high access
kerbing to assist passengers with getting on / off a bus. Small modifications can also be
made to the entry kerbing to make it easier for buses to access the stop and an additional
display panel can be installed to provide passengers with additional information.

Conditions at the southbound bus stop are similar to the northbound stop in that there is
insufficient space in which to provide a formal mobility hub at the bus stop.

Within close proximity to this bus stop, however, the various elements forming a hub are
already in place, including station access, taxi rank, parking, cycle rack and drop-off point,
within a very short walk of the southbound bus stop.

At the southbound bus stop it is not possible to introduce anything other than small-scale
improvements in the form of high access kerbing to assist passengers with getting on / off
a bus. Small modifications can also be made to the entry kerbing to make it easier for buses
to access the stop and an additional display panel can be installed to inform passengers.

There is scope to re-model the whole area to provide a formal mobility hub but this would
require significant negotiation with land owners.

If there is commitment to introduce a formal mobility hub in this location it is
recommended that this is progressed as a separate scheme to the High Street works as the
timescales for progressing the design and land negotiations for a hub are likely to delay the
introduction of the 20mph scheme considerably.

East Sussex é A partnership between:

H i g hwa y's % COSTAIN CH2M @ @ @ Q%

Page 64



APPENDIX A

Appendix A

Bus stop location sketch

East Sussex 6 At
H|ghways '“Eﬂp 65
age



99 abed

APPENDIX A

STATION ENTRANCE

T T T e
rm e ) =S
e Eml— T

b : |
- E SOUTHBOUND BUS STOP
ml

-;55 ij' A : i i) - --._Iim“ / ,,-'J ;P?L} S E = e -_,_-1'""—:_':::
o B )/ w il Iy
| NORTHBOUND BUS STOP L r-—-!'+|—-4—-*’;;; e ,,;.M_:_ifl,. [ i il
Vi S S ey N A £ (= AT -L_:: A A | o - [ 1|
f fﬁ e LA X ‘E-'“‘ = vail 2V I “‘%?_\:Ji PN Sy ) W ! LI

£ F -
(.' .:_ --...__\_\__\1 J’:_“:.-_" il
- s
|30 eph
| FOOTARY
v 2uden KD
asmicmc. ) A
Cr e R
O POy L PAVTHG AT LOCAL.
[ v
| ‘w— + ~
b= =y | Ny
—:——-J—___l__, T
] = — [
kT s .
1~ | |I il ' i | ] 0 m = @ =
_—:——f T ) f r 1
= L . ¢ | BCALE 1500 AT} METAES
{ [ ] Wl [ SCALT 1000
bt 1 | RN
— L ] o | i #e-—w-n—_:-—v--sn—-zn—ul
==
E Strest = N
Blsl Sussex Fiegats Hon = o o=
Highwaye e P —— )
! - Generd Amangement Erry Y
O = coo mm TR ST =1t
EAST SUBSER HISHAWYS. e P - |—— I,A1
mwrll"_-l;—’ ey g ey [y pe—
a5 02 60 190 e snmama oo HEH-ECHIZISRTH000




/9 abed

TS
Ay ”4/?0
40

EXISTING FOOTWAY
TO BE RETAINED.

EXISTING MARKINGS TO BE

REMOVED AS A PART OF HIGH

STREET 20mph WORKS.

EXISTING TOUCAN CROSSING
TO BE RETAINED.

NOTES

1. Background based on Ordnance Survey mapping supplemented with
topographical survey.

2. DO NOT scale from this drawing.

3. All existing markings within the boundary of the new zig-zag markings
are to be removed.

4. Cycle direction signing is to be provided to guide cyclists along the
route. Not shown on the drawing at this stage.

5. PRELIMINARY DESIGN ONLY.

LEGEND
Y4 - .
Existing footway to be retained.
y Existing segregated cycle route to be
I\ retained.
\ EXISTING SEGREGATED CYCLE
ROUTE ALONG STATION ROAD Exigting shared footway / cycle route to be
TO BE RETAINED. retained.
Existing segregated cycle route to be
TR converted to shared use.
EXISTING TRAFFIC ISLAND =
SHORTENED BY Existing footway to be converted to shared
APPROXIMATELY 4M. use.
DISTANCE - EXIT TO /\ A T/O/\/
CROSSING - 23M APPROX. Ro 40
NEW GULLY INSTALLED EXISTING SEGREGATED CYCLE /
UPSTREAM OF NEW CROSSING ASSSIIRIAN SIEGUIO 19 212
' CONVERTED TO SHARED-USE.
HIGH FRICTION SURFACING LAID
EXISTING KERBING RE-ALIGNED / NP KOG [0 ERISSIE
FOOTWAY WIDENED TO 3m AND
CONVERTED TO SHARED-USE. DETAIL A
NEW GULLY INSTALLED
UPSTREAM OF NEW CROSSING
EXISTING SHARED-USE ' - - u
NORTHBOUND CYCLISTS JOIN PROVISION ALONG STATION I _ - u
SHARED ROUTE VIA NEW ROAD TO BE RETAINED I
DROPPED ACCESS POINT. PROPOSED PARALLEL CROSSING TO : I H B
LINK CYCLISTS AND PEDESTRIANS WITH _ I
EXISTING FACILITIES ALONG STATION | H H
T J ROAD. CROSSING LENGTH 7.9M. I _ B H I
G) u m 1
(:/5 , REDUCED NUMBER OF I _ B ] I
ZIG-ZAG MARKINGS.
ALBERT PLACE g ! Emme =,
A 1 n n
m
M SOUTHBOUND CYCLISTS I H m |
HIGH FRICTION SURFACING LAID —] REJOIN CARRIAGEWAY I - - N
ON APPROACH TO CROSSING
1100 400 1100
2400 2500
EXISTING KERBING RE-ALIGNED
ON APPROACH TO JUNCTION.
PROPOSED PARALLEL CROSSING LAYOUT
(all dimensions in mm)
Not to Scale
0 5 10 20
M s —
SCALE 1:200 (A1) METRES
SCALE 1:400 (A3)
© Crown copyright and database rights 2022 Ordnance Survey 100019601
Project Status Revision
East Sussex f“g POLEGATE HIGH STREET s2 POt
H | h W a S § Scale 1:200 / nts Date 17/01/2022
g y Drawing title Drawn By | Tingley
A partnership between PROPOSED CYCLE LINK Checked By C Kwok
s Sacobs @@ @ WY Approved By
Supporting Eest Sussex TEEEE HIGH STREET NORTH Project No. | Originator . .
EAST SUSSEX HIGHWAYS 3520000 ESH Original Size A1
o RINGMER DEPOT, THE BROYLE PRELIMINARY LAYOUT - :
PO1 S2 17/01/2022  First issue IT CK RINGMER, EAST SUSSEX, BN8 5NP rawing number Volume | Design Alt. | Type | Role | Number
Rev | Sttus | Rev Date | Purpose of revision Drawn |Chokd [Apprvd Tel. 0345 60 80 193 www.eastsussexhighways.com 3520000-ESH-HGN-SCH122B-DR-CH-0005

3520000-ESH-HGN-SCH122B-DR-CH-0005.dwg

¥ Xipuaddy



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Decisions made by the Lead Cabinet Member on 14 March 2022
	4 Polegate High Street Movement and Access Improvements and 20mph scheme
	LMTE 11 April 2022 Polegate High Street - 20mph Speed Limit Appendix 1
	LMTE 11 April 2022 Polegate High Street - 20mph Speed Limit Appendix 2
	LMTE 11 April 2022 Polegate High Street - 20mph Speed Limit Appendix 3
	LMTE 11 April 2022 Polegate High Street - 20mph Speed Limit Appendix 4


